DocuSign Envelope ID: DF41AC83-19D3-4193-A782-FFCE26256A21

MINUTES OF MEETING
ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the St. Augustine Lakes Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, September 14, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. at the offices of

Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Zenzi Rogers Chairperson
Chris Mayo Vice Chairman
Michael Della Penta Supervisor
Tiffany Csalovszki Supervisor

Also, present were:

Jim Oliver District Manager
Wes Haber by phone District Counsel
Bill Schaefer District Engineer

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 14, 2022 St. Augustine

Lakes Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Four Supervisors were in attendance

at the meeting constituting a quorum.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments (regarding agenda items
listed below)
Mr. Oliver stated that there were no members of the public present.



DocuSign Envelope ID: DF41AC83-19D3-4193-A782-FFCE26256A21

September 14, 2022 St. Augustine Lakes CDD

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication
Mr. Oliver noted that they were having public hearings for adoption of the budget and levy

of O&M assessments today. He added that they had noticed that in the St. Augustine record on

August 22" and August 29™. He noted that they had also sent mailed notice to the landowners.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes of the August 3,
2022 Meeting
Mr. Oliver presented the August 3, 2022 meeting minutes. Ms. Tiffany Csalovszki noted

the misspelling of her name in the meeting minutes.

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in
favor, the Minutes of the August 3, 2022 Meeting, were approved as
amended.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Matters Related to Series 2022 Bond Issue
Process
Mr. Oliver stated that they were still waiting on information. Mr. Haber stated that as they

moved forward with the project there would be an acquisition instead of the CDD entering into
construction contracts for the actual work. He noted improvements that were not ultimately going
to stay with the CDD, such as water and sewer or anything that was going to go to either the county
or some other public entity, could get bills of sale from the developer to the CDD and then from
the CDD to that entity to preserve the CDD’s ability to pay for those things rather than Lennar
conveying those improvements directly to the final owner of those improvements.

Mr. Schaefer stated that they were currently getting bills of sale for close out of what they
call Phase 1A, which was the entrance road to the pump station and amenity. He noted that he
would work with his team to make sure that they complete that. Mr. Haber responded to be sure
to bring him in the loop if he wants him to review anything. He noted that it was as straightforward
as the bill of sale that they would otherwise be giving from developer to county. He continued to
explain that it would just be that same bill of sale but would be developer to CDD and then CDD
to county. Mr. Schaefer asked if that would be two separate bills of sale or one. Mr. Haber
responded that it would be two separate bills of sale. One from the developer to the CDD and then
one from the CDD to the county. He explained that it was just to make sure that the CDD had

ownership of the improvement for purposes of documenting it for acquisition purposes.



DocuSign Envelope ID: DF41AC83-19D3-4193-A782-FFCE26256A21

September 14, 2022 St. Augustine Lakes CDD

Ms. Rogers asked who was going to prepare it. Mr. Schaefer responded that they had a bill
of sale that was from the owner to the County. He stated that they could go in there, change the
name, and prepare that. He added that they would coordinate with Mr. Haber and Ms. Rogers for
their approval and review. He explained that then they would go ahead and get that so that they

could go and start initiating the close out procedures on that Phase.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget
A. Overview of Budget
Mr. Oliver pointed out that the budget had increased from $93,000 to $319,000 for FY

2023. He referred to the very top line of the budget which showed the developer contributions and
assessments. He noted that they assessed as though all planned lots were going to be assessed to
give them maximum flexibility to decide what they wanted to do in terms of assessment levels

whether they were on a platted lot basis, one large parcel, or purely developer contribution for FY

2023.

B. Board Discussion
Ms. Rogers stated that she reviewed this, and they were projecting to have all lots platted

by June of next year. She stated that she didn’t know if it made much sense for them to do a
different assessment level for the non-platted lots. Mr. Haber responded that given that schedule,
he agreed with Ms. Rogers. Ms. Rogers stated that there were 426 lots. Mr. Haber stated that
looking at the published notice that was included in the agenda package, it looked like they noticed
$825 per lot. He noted that it indicated that there were 412 lots, so if that number went up
presumably the assessment per lot would go down. He stated that as long as they remained under
that $825 per lot, they should be fine. Mr. Oliver stated that they would take the total budget
amount and divide it by 426, which would give the per unit assessment on a net basis and these

were direct billed for this year.

C. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/2023
Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to open the public hearings.

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in
favor, Opening the public Hearings, was approved.




DocuSign Envelope ID: DF41AC83-19D3-4193-A782-FFCE26256A21

September 14, 2022 St. Augustine Lakes CDD

Mr. Oliver stated that there were no members of the public present.

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in
favor, Closing the public Hearings, was approved.

1. Consideration of Resolution 2022-40, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023
Mr. Haber stated that by virtue of their adoption of this resolution, they were formally

adopting the budget that was previously approved. He stated that the budget had been given to St.
Johns County for its review. He noted that once it was adopted, they were able to make
amendments by shifting the amounts on each line item. He explained that the amount of the budget
was set and that was the amount that they would be collecting through assessments. He added that
they couldn’t go up from those amounts without identifying a different funding source. He noted

that he would be happy to answer any questions. Hearing none,

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in
favor, Resolution 2022-40, Relating to the Annual Appropriations
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023, was approved.

2. Consideration of Resolution 2022-41, Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023
Mr. Haber stated that this resolution was the assessment levy resolution. He explained that

it levied and imposed the assessments that would fund the budget that they just adopted. He
discussed that this resolution formally put the assessments in place and certified them for collection
so the District would be collecting those amounts from lot owners during the next fiscal year in
order to fund the budget. He noted that he would be happy to answer any questions on that

resolution. Hearing none,

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in
favor, Resolution 2022-41, Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023, was approved.




DocuSign Envelope ID: DF41AC83-19D3-4193-A782-FFCE26256A21

September 14, 2022 St. Augustine Lakes CDD

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Fiscal Year 2022/2023
Budget Funding Agreement
*This item was not discussed.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
Mr. Haber had nothing further to report.

B. Engineer
Mr. Schaefer had nothing to report.

C. Manager
Mr. Oliver had nothing to report for this item.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests
There being none, the next item followed.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
There being none, the next item followed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements as of July 31, 2022
Mr. Oliver reviewed the financials as of July 31, 2022 that were in the agenda package.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Funding Request No. 9
Mr. Oliver stated that these were already paid by the developer, and they had made those

payments.

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in
favor, Funding Request No. 9, was ratified.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Funding Request No. 10
Mr. Oliver stated that this funding request followed the previous one.



DocuSign Envelope ID: DF41AC83-19D3-4193-A782-FFCE26256A21

September 14, 2022 St. Augustine Lakes CDD

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in
favor, Funding Request No. 10, was approved.

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — October 5, 2022
at 11:00 a.m.
Mr. Oliver stated that the next meeting date would be October 5, 2022 at 11:00 a.m.

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Mayo, with all in
favor, the meeting was adjourned.

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
@im Bliner Ponn Kopprs

DTBASESET410418 N TTEC337T457 . . .
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Charrman/Vice Chairman




		2022-10-25T13:16:18-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




